

Constitution of

The Right Angle Club

(As amended 16th January 2009 1st July 2016)

ARTICLE I

Name

The name of this organization shall be THE RIGHT ANGLE CLUB.

ARTICLE II

Purpose

The purpose of this organization is to provide for the social and intellectual enjoyment of its members through the medium of weekly luncheons and such other meetings as may from time to time be arranged.

ARTICLE III

Membership

Any person duly elected as a member in accordance with the Bylaws shall be eligible for membership, provided, however, that ~~the membership be limited to eighty-five (85)-this~~ organization shall have no more than eighty-five (85) active full members at any time. The Bylaws of this organization may provide from time to time for other classes of nonvoting membership with such terms, conditions and other limitations as may be specified therein.

ARTICLE IV

Officers

~~The officers of this Club shall be a President; four (4) Vice Presidents: the first Vice President shall have charge of special assignments designated by the President of the Board of Control; the second Vice President shall have charge of entertainment and social functions other than the regular Friday meetings; the third Vice President shall have charge of obtaining the speakers for the regular Friday meetings; the fourth Vice President shall have charge of the weekly raffles; a Corresponding Secretary, who shall send notices of the Annual Meeting, regular and special meetings of the Club and regular and special meetings of the Board of Control; a Recording Secretary, who shall take and transcribe the minutes of all Board of Control meetings, the Annual Meeting, and special meetings of the Club and shall maintain records of the Club's entertainment and social activities and financial statements and reports; a Treasurer, and an~~

~~Archivist who shall have overall charge of all the Club's records including, but not limited to, the Club's entertainment and social activities records and the Club's financial records; all of whom shall, in addition to the foregoing specified duties, perform the duties usually appertaining to the respective offices, and as may be assigned to them from time to time.~~

The Officers of this organization shall be a President; four (4) Vice Presidents; a Recording Secretary; a Treasurer, an Archivist, and a Membership Secretary. The Officers shall perform the duties customarily appertaining to their respective offices as more fully specified in the Bylaws of this organization.

ARTICLE V

Management

The affairs of this organization shall be managed by a Board of Control consisting of the ~~officers~~current Officers, the ~~Chairman~~immediate past President of ~~the Nominating Committee~~this organization, and four (4) other members elected ~~from and at-large~~ by the general membershipfull members of ~~the Club who may not serve more than three (3) consecutive annual terms.~~this organization.

ARTICLE ~~VI~~ VII

Amendments

Amendments to this Constitution must be submitted in writing to the membership three (3) weeks prior to being acted upon, and receive a two-thirds (2/3) vote of full members present at the first regular meeting of ~~the Club~~this organization held subsequent to the notice aforesaid.

Formatt
Roman, 1

Formatt

Formatt

Formatt

Formatt

Formatt

Formatt

Formatt

Formatt

Formatt

Roman, 1

Formatt

Formatt

Formatt

Formatt